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September 29, 2016 

Mr. Steve Kawa 
Chief of Staff 
Office of the Mayor 
steve.kawa@sfgov.org 
By email only 

RE: Request for Data Backup Files 
In the matter of SFEC Complaint No. 04-160718, Michael Petrelis v. Steve Kawa 

Dear Mr. Kawa: 

As you know, the Ethics Commission considered the above-referenced matter at its 
regular meeting on September 26, 2016. At the conclusion of the Commission’s hearing, the 
Commission voted 4-0 to adopt Staff’s recommendation as follows: 

1. The Sunshine Ordinance does not require you to retain an electronic calendar, and
2. You did not violate the Sunshine Ordinance by failing to produce your electronic

calendar to Mr. Petrelis for the months of July, August, and September 2016.

Nevertheless, during the course of the hearing, the Commission became interested in 
determining whether your deleted electronic calendar entries for the months of July, August, 
and September 2015 can be retrieved through an investigation or examination of data backup 
files. Please consider this letter a formal request by the Commission to determine whether the 
electronic calendar entries that you deleted from your calendar for those months were 
preserved on a data backup system that can be retrieved for production to the Commission.  

I look forward to hearing from you before October 7 with a response about any 
backup files and, if they exist, to provide an estimated time frame for retrieval and disclosure 
so that the Commission can review that response and any additional information at its next 
regularly scheduled commission meeting in October. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Jessica L. Blome 
Deputy Director 
Enforcement & Legal Affairs 

C:     Victor Young, victor.young@sfgov.org 
Michael Petrelis, mpetrelis@aol.com  
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By Type    #   Avg. Age 
Campaigns   29  4.3  mos 
Ethics   24    6.5  mos 
Lobbying  4    3.5 mos 
Whistleblower 

 Retaliation  10  3.5  mos 
Sunshine  6   6.3 mos 
No Apparent 
  Jurisdiction  1 1   0.9 mos 
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Age of Open Formal Complaints Caseload 
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12.5 months  
= average age of 22 open formal complaints 
under investigation 

13.4 months  
= average age of pending formal  
complaints when including pending 
Hearing on the Merits   
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By Type      #         Avg Age 
Campaigns 
   In Investigation     6   10.7 mos 
    Pending HOTM     1      14.1 mos 
Ethics        10     14.7 mos 
Lobbying           1      20 mos 
Whistleblower 
    Retaliation         3     12.7 mos 
Sunshine          2   3 mos 
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